

From: Manuel Saladrigas

To: Jose Trevino

Date: November 19, 2007

Subject:

Message:

Mr. Trevino, You requested a POC from the US Army Aviation & Missile Command and a detail of the experimental.

First, I'm not sure what our status is regarding our request. I say this based on the following:

Our AMCOM POC is Jerry Hatch, (256) 313-4218

Mr. Hatch's point of view is that the Army has been allocated this portion of the spectrum and that the Army, by contracting us to provide the UTA system, will grant us permission to use the portion of the spectrum we need at the specific locations we request. Thus, do we really need an experimental license?

As for the 2 year vs 5 year request, this too should be OBE if Mr. Hatch's thoughts hold true. We would get our permissions from the US Army.

I hope this is useful. Please continue correspondance until a resolution exists.

Thanks,
Manuel Saladrigas
407-356-4726